



CSP Application Summary

Fill out this summary sheet and submit it along with the SEU claim sheets by category. Please include all pages in one scanned file. Submit the file to support@scrumalliance.org with a title of “SEU-CSP Application”. You will be contacted once your application has been reviewed with either payment information to complete the process or any additional information needed for completion. Please allow 2 weeks for the review and approval process.

1. Contact Information

Scrum Alliance Member ID# _____ (You can find your member ID# on your printed certificate or in the url of your profile link).

Your First Name:	Middle Initial:	Last Name:
Preferred Email:	Preferred Phone Number:	Extension:

2. I attest to having the necessary work experience and I have provided that information to Scrum Alliance using the “CSP application” link on my dashboard.

Agree

3. Scrum Education Unit Information

Please specify the categories for which you are submitting SEU claims. See http://www.scrumalliance.org/pages/ways_to_earn_seus for descriptions of each activity category type. Include the number of submissions that will be included for each category. Each category submission page can contain two submissions.

<input type="checkbox"/> Category A – Scrum Gatherings Number of submissions _____	<input type="checkbox"/> Category D – Volunteer Service Number of submissions _____
<input type="checkbox"/> Category B – Approved Courses or Coaching Number of submissions _____	<input type="checkbox"/> Category E – Self-Directed Learning Number of submissions _____
<input type="checkbox"/> Category C – Outside Events Number of submissions _____	



Reporting Scrum Education Units (SEUs)

Activity Information- Gatherings Attendance (Category A)

Category A – Scrum Gatherings

Event Name:	Event start date:	Event end date:
Event Description:		
Organization's Name:	Organization's Address:	
Website:	Host/Contact Name:	Host/Contact email:
Your role: <input type="checkbox"/> Participant <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer <input type="checkbox"/> Trainer/Speaker	Number of hours you completed:	How would you rate this Event? 0-5 (5 being excellent)

Category A – Scrum Gatherings

Event Name:	Event start date:	Event end date:
Event Description:		
Organization's Name:	Organization's Address:	
Website:	Host/Contact Name:	Host/Contact email:
Your role: <input type="checkbox"/> Participant <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer <input type="checkbox"/> Trainer/Speaker	Number of hours you completed:	How would you rate this Event? 0-5 (5 being excellent)



Reporting Scrum Education Units (SEUs)

Activity Information-Approved Courses, Coaching (Category B)

Category B – Approved Courses, Coaching

Course Title:	
Course Start Date:	Course End Date:
Facilitator's Name:	Facilitator's email:
Please list the activity learning objectives here:	
How has this course helped develop your Agile/Scrum knowledge?	
How would you rate the course? 0-5 (5 being excellent)	How would you rate the facilitator? 0-5 (5 being excellent)
Number of hours you completed:	

Category B – Approved Courses, Coaching

Course Title:	
Course Start Date:	Course End Date:
Facilitator's Name:	Facilitator's email:
Please list the activity learning objectives here:	
How has this course helped develop your Agile/Scrum knowledge?	
How would you rate the course? 0-5 (5 being excellent)	How would you rate the facilitator? 0-5 (5 being excellent)
Number of hours you completed:	



Reporting Scrum Education Units (SEUs)

Activity Information-Outside Events (Category C)

Category C – Outside Events

Comment [p1]: Add a second set of boxes in case someone wanted to report both an approved course and an outside event.

Course Title:	
Course Start Date:	Course End Date:
Facilitator's Name:	Facilitator's email:
Please list the activity learning objectives here:	
How has this course helped develop your Agile/Scrum knowledge?	
How would you rate the course? 0-5 (5 being excellent)	How would you rate the facilitator? 0-5 (5 being excellent)
Number of hours you completed:	

Category C – Outside Events

Comment [p2]: Add a second set of boxes in case someone wanted to report both an approved course and an outside event.

Course Title:	
Course Start Date:	Course End Date:
Facilitator's Name:	Facilitator's email:
Please list the activity learning objectives here:	
How has this course helped develop your Agile/Scrum knowledge?	
How would you rate the course? 0-5 (5 being excellent)	How would you rate the facilitator? 0-5 (5 being excellent)
Number of hours you completed:	



Reporting Scrum Education Units (SEUs)

Activity Information- Volunteer Service (Category D)

Category D – Volunteer Service

Comment [p3]: Provided another set of boxes in case someone wanted to submit both a Gathering and volunteering

Activity Name:	Start date:	End date:
Volunteer Description:		
Organization's Name:	Organization's Address:	
Website:	Host/Contact Name:	Host/Contact email:
Your role: <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Number of hours you completed:	How would you rate this Activity? 0-5 (5 being excellent)

Category D – Volunteer Service

Comment [p4]: Provided another set of boxes in case someone wanted to submit both a Gathering and volunteering

Activity Name:	Start date:	End date:
Volunteer Description:		
Organization's Name:	Organization's Address:	
Website:	Host/Contact Name:	Host/Contact email:
Your role: <input type="checkbox"/> Volunteer	Number of hours you completed:	How would you rate this Activity? 0-5 (5 being excellent)



Reporting Scrum Education Units (SEUs)

Activity Information- Self-Directed Learning (Category E)

Category E – Self-Directed Learning

Activity Title/Description:		
Start Date (mm/dd/yy):	Completion Date (mm/dd/yy):	Number of hours you completed:

Category E – Self-Directed Learning

Activity Title/Description:		
Start Date (mm/dd/yy):	Completion Date (mm/dd/yy):	Number of hours you completed:

Comment [p5]: Added multiple boxes for reporting here thinking this category is likely to yield multiple activities for certain folks.